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Dr. Lauren R. Donaldson 
Applied Fisheries L!lboratory 
University or Washington 
Seatt1a·5, Washington 

Dear Lauren: 

March ,30, 1956 

We have tour (4) sanples which you sent us tor which we have 
no data. I am not sure whether we received any i.ntormation 
on these, or 1! we did, whether the letter has been mis­
placed. I! you could give me the data !or samples• 1349 -
11-ver a.nd musole; 1353 - liver and muscle; 1370 - llver and 
mscleJ and 1361 - liver, I 'WO'J.ld eprred.ate it very much. 
As soon as we get this infonn...ation, we will process those 
suplea. 

I expect to arrive at Seattle Abj>ort at 9:30 P. i!., April 
24th and lfould like to visit you at the laboratories the 
next day. I will only have until 8:)0 P. M. on t.>ie 2$th 
to be with you. Would yoo. bo kind enough to make a reser­
vation st a good hotel !or the night of tho 24th. 

Hoping to see you soon, 

CC: Whitney 

Sincerely yours, 

Ira B. Whitney, Assistant Chief' 
Analytical Branch 
Health and Safety Laboratory 
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